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October 10,2013

Reference:

ADDENDUM NO. 1 (2 Pages)

Bid Proposal # 431-2003-PA14-003

Coffee Bay, Lake Enfermer, and Kings Ridge Fields
Lafourche Parish

Scheduled Bid Opening;: I'T AM October 17,2013

The following are the responses to the questions received prior to the deadline of 4:30PM on Tuesday,
October 8, 2013 (5 consecutive days following the site visit). As stated in the bid proposal, no questions
received after the deadline will be considered.
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Question:
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Question:

Answer:

Can the winning bidder request (and receive) a delay in the start of this project until late
spring/early summer of 201477

Due to changes in weather conditions, OSR will take the request to delay the start of
project date under advisement until the bids are received and awarded.

If wells cannot be located, how will this be addressed? Some wells are below the water
line, how do you address the tie in problems?

There should be no wells that cannot be located. The Contractors bidding on the project
will have to address tie in and access to the wells.

Is the access route to the wells io be approved by Land Owners or DNR prior 1o move in?
The winning bidder for this project will have to obtain Land Owner approval before any
work can begin. The access route will also have to be submitted as part of the required
Coastal Use Permit application process.

Are structures that are removed to be replaced?

Any structures that are not related to past operation of these wells must be restored to the
way they were found.

Do you know anything about the levee that has to be crossed? Mostly the size of levee and
its structure?

OSR does not have any information on the levee.

Post Office Box 94275 » Baton Rouge, Loussians 70804-9275 « 417 North Third Strect » §th Floor = Baton Rouge, Lousiana 70802

Phome (2255 342.5540 « fiax {225) 342-2584 « www.dnrstare Jaus/ conservation
An Fgual Opportusiry Employer




October 10, 2013 ADDENDUM # 1

Question:

Answer:

Question:

Answer:

Question:

Answer:

Question:

Answer:

PAGE 2

Is the barge near well 49663 to be removed?

Yes. the barge associated with SN: 049663 is to be removed.

Are there any oysters on the privately held water bottoms?

Oyster leases and oyster seed grounds may be identified using the SONRIS GIS program.
How much flowline is to be removed?

The amount of flowline to be removed from the area surrounding each well will be
determined by a site clearance verification survey of the well and facility location(s) in
accordance with LAC 43:X1.311. Contact Mr. Michael Peikert, Engineering Division,
Office of Conservation, at 225-342-5548 for further details concerning the Site

Clearance and Verification application requirements. Additionally, location specific site
clearance requirements are established by the Coastal Management Division. Contact Mr.
Karl Morgan, Coastal Management Division, LDNR, at 225-342-6470 for further details.
Trawling is the preferred method. The site clearance survey shall not extend onto private
leases, without prior approval from LDNR.

What are the tidal effects in this area?

Tidal predictions can be found on the NOAA website at :
http://tidesandcurrents.noaa.gov/tide_predictions.html

Signed addendum must be returned with bid documents as noted in General Conditions, Instructions,
Policies, And Procedures and Section S # 2 Information Bidders Are Required To Submit With Bid

Proposal.

Renita Hoskins
Procurement Officer

(Company Name) (Company Representative Authorized Signature)

(DATE)



